
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
MONTHLY MEETING 

 
Wednesday, July 19, 2023 

Grinton I. Will Library 
 

  



2 
 
 
 

 
 

Table of Contents 
 

a.) Agenda          3 

b.) Minutes of June 15, 2023 Meeting     4 

c.) Bill List: Schedule #853       7 

d.) Management Report        19 

e.) Circulation         21 

f.) Electronic Resources       25 

g.) Book Stock         27 

h.) Quarterly Reports        28 

 

  



3 
 
 
 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
AGENDA FOR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

JULY 19, 2023 
GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY 

 
 
MINUTES   
 

[ACTION ITEM] Approve Minutes of Meeting on June 15, 2023. 
 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 
 
UNION REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORT  
  
 
PERSONNEL REPORT 
 

[ACTION ITEM] 
Ratify the following appointments: 
Grant, Madison; P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 6/10/2023 
Schiffino, Roman; P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 6/10/2023 
 
Acknowledge the following terminations: 
Rice, Jasmine; P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 6/6/2023 
Chopak, Philip; P/T Page, $15.00, eff. 7/5/2023 
Patterson, John; P/T Custodial Worker, $15.00/hour, eff. 7/6/2023 

 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

Fundraising & Development – Jannetti (chair) 
 
Foundation Update  

 
 
RATIFY PAYMENT OF BILLS 
 

[ACTION ITEM]  Schedule #853 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
 
NEXT MEETING DATE 
 
 TBD 
 



4 
 
 
 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
BOARD MEETING 

RIVERFRONT LIBRARY 
JUNE 15, 2023 

 
ATTENDANCE 
 

    TRUSTEES: Nancy Maron 
Joseph Puglia 
Stephen Jannetti 
Patricia Phelan 
John A. Daily Jr. 
 

    LIBRARY DIRECTOR: 
 
    ASSISTANT LIBRARY DIRECTOR: 
 
    BUSINESS MANAGER:                                                                      

Jesse Montero 
 
Shauna Porteus 
 
Vivian Presedo 

  
    ADMINISTRATIVE SECRETARY: James Hackett 
 
    WLS BOARD REPRESENTATIVE: 

 
Joseph Puglia 

      
    UNION REPRESENTATIVE: 
 
    GUESTS: 

Brandon Neider 
 
Mary Robison, Eileen Fusco, Dominick 
Savarese, Ana Gantzer, Jay Chawla 

 
The Board Meeting began at 7:00 pm. 
 
 
MINUTES 
 
On motion of Trustee Daily, seconded by Trustee Jannetti and unanimously carried, the Board 
approved the Minutes of the Meeting of May 18, 2023.  
 
 
MANAGEMENT REPORT  
 

Director Montero announced that Yonkers Public Library’s summer reading program had 
begun on June 1. All three libraries hosted separate events celebrating the launch of the 
program where students and families were signed up for library cards and introduced to the 
new Beanstack platform that monitors their progress. Director Montero also informed the 
Board that the popular Reading Buddies and Summer Meals programs will also return this 
summer and he would have more information at a later meeting. 
 
Director Montero reported on the numerous book displays, blog posts and programs 
celebrating Pride Month, as well as a new gallery exhibit entitled “Love is the Only Norm” and 



5 
 
 
 

the upcoming Drag Story Hour at Riverfront Library. He noted that YPL also participated in 
community events such as the first Yonkers Miniball and the Yonkers Pride Festival. 
 
Director Montero announced that YPL released its staff Intranet and briefly demonstrated it 
to the Board. The Intranet is a staff source for internal news, documents and forms. He hoped 
that the self-service intranet would enhance the staff’s organizational knowledge and, in 
turn, public service.  
 
Assistant Director Porteus updated the Board on YPL’s ongoing partnership with Sarah 
Lawrence College and the Community Leadership Internship Program (CLIP). Two CLIP 
interns will work at Riverfront Library through August, mainly assisting the Reference and 
Adult Services Department. 

 
 
UNION REPRESENTATIVE’S REPORT   
 

Representative Neider asked for a follow-up from Management on correspondence sent 
from the Union a week ago inquiring about the status of an employee who was involuntarily 
sent home on his or her own excused time. Assistant Director Porteus reported that she had 
just recently spoken to the parties involved and would follow up with the Union tomorrow 
with an update.  

 
 
PERSONNEL REPORT  
 
On motion of Trustee Puglia, seconded by Trustee Phelan and unanimously carried, the Board ratified 
the following appointments: 

Jacob, Hephsibah; P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 5/19/2023 
Rodriguez, Jocelyn; P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 5/26/2023 
 
Acknowledged the following terminations: 
Rice, Jasmine; P/T Page, $15.00/hour, eff. 6/6/2023 

 
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Fundraising & Development – Jannetti (chair).  
 

Foundation Update: President Maron discussed the ties that bind the Foundation and 
Board together and what role the Foundation plays in advocacy and lobbying for the 
library. She also added that they are beginning to work with a consultant on how best to 
grow the Foundation.  
 
President Maron also advised trustees to expect new policy proposals from the Policy 
Committee in upcoming months. 

 
 
 PAYMENT OF BILLS  
 



6 
 
 
 

On motion of Trustee Jannetti, seconded by Trustee Daily and unanimously carried, the Board 
approved payment of bills as listed on Schedule #852.  
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
After review of the New York State 2022 Annual Report for Public and Association Libraries, Trustee 
Daily asked that his name be updated to John A. Daily Jr. On motion of Trustee Puglia, seconded by 
Trustee Phelan and unanimously carried, the Board approved the New York State 2022 Annual 
Report for Public and Association Libraries pending that correction. 
 
 
On motion of Trustee Daily, seconded by Trustee Jannetti and unanimously carried, the meeting 
adjourned at 7:22 pm.  
  
 
NEXT BOARD MEETING DATE – Wednesday, July 19, 2023 at 7:00pm at Grinton I. Will Library. 
 
 
 
 
Jesse Montero 
Library Director & Secretary 
  



7 
 
 
 

SCHEDULE: 853 

 Yonkers Public Library 

Bill List June 2023 

  

Vendor Name 
CAPITAL FUNDS 

Description    Date       Amount 

ABS SALES COMPANY, INC. ROTARY CUT WHITE BIRCH DOORS 6/23/2023 2,976.00 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. HP TOUCHSCREEN MONITOR 6/9/2023 542.94 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. SAMSUNG 65" PRO TV 6/9/2023 593.84 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. HP COLOR LASERJET PRINTER 6/16/2023 631.18 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. 3YR SERVICE LASERJET PRINTER 6/23/2023 935.28 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. PEERLESS AV FLAT PANEL CART 6/9/2023 959.42 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. HP COLOR LASERJET PRINTER 6/9/2023 3,102.16 
ITG LARSON, INC. LABOR/EQUIP AMERICAN DYNAMICS 6/9/2023 18,794.27 
NATIONAL BUS FURNITURE MESH BACK STOOLS/TASK CHAIR 6/9/2023 1,483.45 

TOTAL   30,018.54 
 

CONTRIBUTIONS FUNDS            
AFRICAN AMERICA HERITAGE JUNETEEN FESTIVAL 2023 6/15/2023 750.00 
AMERICAN EXPRESS MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE 6/6/2023 6.49 
AMERICAN EXPRESS INTEREST ON PAY OVER TIME 6/28/2023 12.64 
CAMPOVERDE, ANGELICA PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV 6/6/2023 367.50 
CAMPOVERDE, ANGELICA PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-RIV 6/28/2023 450.00 
CEMBALEST, ROBIN WORKSHOPS: ART COMMUNICATIONS 6/15/2023 2,000.00 
COMMUNITY PLAN COUNCIL HALF A TABLE (5 PEOPLE) 6/7/2023 325.00 
COOPER, JULIAN C. CLASS: VOGUING 6/17/23 6/15/2023 250.00 
DOLAN, DEBORAH PROG: NATURE WALK-WILL (2) 6/15/2023 150.00 
GIBBONS FAMILY FITNESS SENIOR FITNESS CLASSES (5) 6/6/2023 475.00 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. YELLOW XL TONER/HP 87X 2-PACK 6/6/2023 1,105.23 
GOVCONNECTION, INC. INK & TONER PUBLIC PRINTING 6/28/2023 1,754.24 
GREENBURGH PUBLIC LIBRARY PROG: ZOOM SAFE HEAVEN (1/7) 6/21/2023 35.71 
HAWKINS, SARAH PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER-CREST 6/15/2023 247.50 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 6/27/2023 6/28/2023 75.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 6/20/2023 6/21/2023 75.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 6/6/2023 6/6/2023 75.00 
LEDESMA, SOLYARIS PROG: ZOOM ZUMBA CLASS 6/13/2023 6/15/2023 75.00 
MANOR BAGEL CAFÉ BOARD MEETING CATERING 6/16/2023 6/21/2023 187.00 
MORRISON, DARRELL EVENT: MAKE MUSIC DAY 6/21-WILL 6/28/2023 250.00 
OPTIMUM UNPAID BALANCE 6/7/2023 37.80 
OPTIMUM UNPAID BALANCE 6/28/2023 220.89 
PBC GURU ANNUAL SPEAKERS CONSORTIUM 6/15/2023 6,500.00 
PUBLIC LIBRARY DIR ASSOCIATION 2023 MEMBERSHIP ANNUAL DUES 6/23/2023 40.00 
RONG, JIAN-YANG PROG: ZOOM QI GONG CLASS (2) 6/15/2023 150.00 
SIEGAL, MARTIN PROG: HOMEWORK HELPER 6/15/2023 765.00 
VELASQUEZ, ANGEL PROG: DRAG STORY HOUR 6/15/2023 250.00 
WLODARCZYK, MARCIN HANGING & LIGHTING ART GALLERY 6/6/2023 550.00 

TOTAL   17,180.00 
 

 
 



8 
 
 
 

 



9 
 
 
 

  



10 
 
 
 

  



11 
 
 
 

  



12 
 
 
 

  



13 
 
 
 

  



14 
 
 
 

YPL Operating Budget Fiscal 2023 (June) 

  
Adopted 
Budget 

Current 
Budget (w/ 
transfers) 

Spent 
Previous 
Months 

Spent This 
Month 
(June) YTD Balance % used Code Account Name 

  
101 Salaries 6,578,527 6,578,527 5,637,207 241,699 5,878,906 699,621 89.37% 

103 Temp Services 615,914 615,914 458,702 29,609 488,311 127,603 79.28% 

150 Termination Payments 35,000 35,000 95,054 0 95,054 -60,054 271.58% 

198 Overtime 419,880 339,180 211,027 924 211,951 127,229 62.49% 

  Personal Services Total: 7,649,321 7,568,621 6,401,990 272,232 6,674,222 894,399 88.18% 

                  

280 Reference Materials 83,000 83,000 79,379 189 79,568 3,432 95.86% 

281 Books 450,000 450,000 390,713 30,366 421,079 28,921 93.57% 

  Materials Total 533,000 533,000 470,092 30,555 500,647 32,353 93.93% 

                  

301 Office Supplies 100410 100,410 89152 3,263 92,415 7,995 92.04% 

306 Janitorial Supplies 36000 41,000 32382 5908 38,290 2,710 93.39% 

308 Wearing Apparel 3,300 3,300 2,000 0 2,000 1,300 60.61% 

309 Fuel For Heating 77,000 42,050 41,975 0 41,975 75 99.82% 

312 Hardware 10,200 10,200 9,612 0 9,612 588 94.24% 

313 Misc. Supplies 1,000 1,000 0 0 0 1,000 0.00% 

314 Electrical Supplies 300 300 240 0 240 60 80.00% 

327 Nursery Supplies 300 300 241 0 241 59 80.33% 

361 Gas 2,000 2,000 2,137 156 2,293 -293 114.65% 

C0397 Contingent 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 0.00% 

  Material and Supplies Total 245,510 215,560 177,739 9,327 187,066 28,494 86.78% 

                  

401 Insurance 108,920 108,920 42,186 12,653 42,186 66,734 38.73% 

402 Telephones 63,900 63,900 53,579 4,919 58,498 5,402 91.55% 

403 Printing 19,810 19,810 16,611 0 16,611 3,199 83.85% 

404 Lights and Power 169,500 169,500 54,993 9,378 64,371 105,129 37.98% 

405 Postage 3,100 3,100 0 0 0 3,100 0.00% 

406 Freight and Express 500 500 4 0 4 496 0.80% 

407 Equipment Maint. And Repair 47,700 347,700 42,466 15,867 58,333 289,367 16.78% 

408 Rental of Equipment 11,214 115,214 72,000 42,768 114,768 446 99.61% 

409 Building Maint. And Repair 85,000 85,000 43,421 0 43,421 41,579 51.08% 

410 Milage Allowance 685 685 93 15 108 577 15.77% 

413 Professional Fees 295,500 315,000 197,377 22,349 219,726 95,274 69.75% 

415 Outside Labor & Related Charges 311,500 319,650 198,473 27,685 226,158 93,492 70.75% 

419 Misc. Expenses 36,750 40,432 -1,244 28,660 27,416 13,016 67.81% 

421 Rent   Riverfront 750,000 750,000 0 75,000 75,000 675,000 10.00% 

422 Janitorial Service 2,900 2,900 1,805 0 1,805 1,095 62.24% 

424 Maint. Of Office Equipment 3,400 3,400 1,612 1,054 2,666 734 78.40% 

425 Subscriptions and Publicationns 154,699 160,199 163,200 7,194 170,394 -10,195 106.36% 

430 IT Hardware Maint. 52,000 56,000 46,564 3,750 50,314 5,686 89.85% 

431 IT Software Licensing and Maint. 479,100 479,100 433,500 15,034 448,534 30,566 93.62% 

436 Tuition/Bd/Travel Reimbursement 10,000 10,000 1,899 0 1,899 8,101 18.99% 

446 Automobile Repair 6,000 6,000 2,038 0 2,038 3,962 33.97% 

481 Binding of Books 600 600 0 0 0 600 0.00% 

496 Special Projects 30,000 30,000 30,284 0 30,284 -284 100.95% 

497 Contingent 5,000 5,000 0   0 5,000 0.00% 

  Contractual Services Total 2,647,778 3,092,610 1,400,861 266,326 1,654,534 1,438,076 53.50% 

                  

  Total Operating Budget 11,075,609 11,409,791 8,450,682 578,439 9,016,469 2,393,322 79.02% 



15 
 
 
 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
QUARTERLY BUDGET REPORT 

FOR THE YEAR JULY 1, 2022-JUNE 30, 2023  
REVENUE  

 

REVENUE CATEGORY REVISED 
BUDGETED REVENUE 

2022-2023 

REVENUE 
REALIZED 
7/1/2022-

6/30/2023 
 

  6/30/2023 

Fees & Fines $4,000 $1,258 

Rental of Property 4,500 5,093 

Miscellaneous (Includes E-Rate) 2,500 0 
 __________ __________ 
Total Library Generated Revenues $11,000 $6,351 

State Funding 55,986 64,288 

Transfer from City of Yonkers General 
Fund 

11,008,623 11,008,623 

 
__________ __________ 

Total  $11,075,609 $11,079,262 
 
 

  



16 
 
 
 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
QUARTERLY BUDGET REPORT 
JULY 1, 2022-JUNE 30, 2023 

GRANTS FUNDS 

 

 

AMOUNT 
AWARDED 

AMOUNT 
AVAILABLE 
6/30/2023 

 
DANY 250,000 18,917 

* SED-LDA 211,412 148,469 

 
MONTEFIORE ADDITION 95,475 2,496 

 
SED-LDA (2) 211,412 180,319 

 
Foundation for YPL 25,000 6,677 

 
 
 
 * City had not applied final payment. 
  



17 
 
 
 

YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY 
QUARTERLY BUDGET REPORT 
JULY 1, 2022-JUNE 30, 2023 

CAPITAL FUNDS 

  ORIGINAL AMOUNT 

C2099CP 

 AMOUNT AVAILABLE 

6/30/2023 

510647 Will Library Auditorium Improv. 55,000 48,229 

510874 Boiler Upgrades 568,000 53,504 

510931 Elevator Replacement 412,000 384,850 

511000 Acquisition of Library Books and other materials 900,000 242 

511056 Will Library Elevator 400,000 398,350 

511055 Crestwood Library Improvements 169,398 142,586 

511054 Acquisition of Library Books and other materials 300,000 300,000 
 

  



 
 
 
 

  



 
 
 
 

Yonkers Public Library (YPL) Board of Trustees Meeting 
Management Report 

July 19, 2023 
 

Summer Reading Buddies: Summer Reading Buddies returned to Riverfront Library on July 5th. This 
intergenerational program, which is organized by Family Service Society of Yonkers (FSSY), pairs adult 
volunteers (“mentors”) with students in grades K-6 to read with them. In the first full week, 270 
students participated in the program. Over 100 mentors are scheduled to participate over the course of 
the summer. Additionally, this year the program is working with other partners like Mercy College, 
whose audiology department will provide participants with free hearing tests. As always, elected 
officials have been scheduled to make visits to the program. This year’s special guests include Mayor 
Mike Spano, New York State Senate Majority Leader Andrea Stewart-Cousins, and County Executive 
George Latimer. The program runs through August 9th. 
 
Nutritional Services at YPL: Once again, YPL is hosting summer meals with Yonkers Public Schools at 
the Riverfront Library and Will Library. YPS distributes 150 lunches on Mondays, Thursdays and Fridays 
and 300 lunches on Tuesday and Wednesdays (which are the Summer Reading Buddy days). It also 
distributes 100 breakfasts each weekday. Will Library receives 25 lunches each day. This is an 
important service for children experiencing food insecurity, especially during summer recess. 
Furthermore, YPL continued its partnership with Feeding Westchester by participating in the Summer 
Feeding program. This partnership was highlighted in news stories in the Yonkers TImes and Mid 
Hudson News. Finally, YPL hosted a town hall on hunger with Feeding Westchester, Yonkers YMCA, 
and Yonkers Office for the Aging on June 29th, underscoring the library’s role as both a convener and a 
distribution point in addressing food insecurity issues. 
 
Ancestry.com: Earlier in the year, several YPL librarians began to analyze usage statistics around the 
dozens of databases and online services that we subscribe to every year. YPL invests a significant 
amount of money in these resources, which range from streaming services (Kanopy) to language 
learning apps (Mango Languages) to research (Academic OneFile). Unfortunately, not all of them are 
used enough to justify their cost. Based on their analysis, YPL discontinued some subscriptions and 
started new ones. The main new addition to YPL’s roster of digital resources is Ancestry.com Library 
Edition. This service contains billions of indexed and searchable genealogical documents including birth 
certificates, obituaries, census records, and voter lists. Ancestry.com is completely free to anyone who 
accesses it from YPL’s public computers or wireless network. YPL additionally began a subscription to 
HeritageQuest Online, a more limited collection of genealogical records that YPL cardholders can 
access and search from home. Ancestry.com has many attributes that make it easy to market: name 
recognition, quality user interface and experience, and an easy-to-describe service and use case. YPL 
plans to promote the service extensively and use it as an opportunity to spotlight other digital 
resources. 
 
Personalized Book for 1000BBK Finishers: YPL staff continue to innovate and create unique 
experiences for our patrons. Aili Whelan, head of children’s services, Laura Cacace, children’s librarian 
and published author, and Mario Pereria, graphic designer, co-wrote and designed a short picture book 
that can be personalized for any child that finishes the 1000 Books Before Kindergarten reading 
challenge. The book centers on a turtle [insert the name of the child] who just finished reading their 



20 
 
 
 

thousandth book and is swimming back to the library. Along the way, the turtle meets many different 
friends who want to visit the library with them. As participants get close to completing the program 
we'll have a customized book with their name printed as a way to recognize their reading journey.  
 
American Library Association Annual Conference Recap: Tyisha Baker, clerk supervisor at Riverfront, 
Elyse Schreiber, reference librarian at Riverfront Library, Arnaldo Torres, library assistant at Riverfront 
Library, and Shauna Porteus, deputy director, attended the American Library Association’s Annual 
Conference in Chicago. The conference featured many speakers, including authors Judy Blume, Nikki 
Grimes, Amanda Gorman, and Dr. Carla Hayden along with thousands of workshops. Over 15,000 
attendees representing public, private, academic, corporate libraries around the country came together 
for this annual conference. Workshop highlights include a panel discussion on the future of newly 
constructed public libraries being co-located with other service providers like health clinics, performing 
arts centers, nonprofit space, etc.; public libraries and workforce development centers partnering for 
stronger job assistance services; and the effects of open negotiations on collective bargaining. The 
conference yielded several ideas that staff would love to see implemented along with the realization 
that YPL is innovating beyond what was presented in workshops. YPL will begin applying to present at 
regional and statewide conferences to share our own innovative resources and services.  
 
 
 

 

 

  



21 
 
 
 

 
  

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Present 12 Month Period 56877 60724 50211 49419 48076 46380 51419 47643 54204 48827 48583 51884

Previous 12 Month Period 54386 54016 45574 45241 43400 42421 42936 42523 49355 47610 44960 49508

4.6% 12.4% 10.2% 9.2% 10.8% 9.3% 19.8% 12.0% 9.8% 2.6% 8.1% 4.8%

Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-22 Jun-23
_audiobook 496 433 -63 -12.7% 1.0% 0.8%
_biography 543 568 25 4.6% 1.1% 1.1%
_express 451 330 -121 -26.8% 0.9% 0.6%
_fiction 5684 5808 124 2.2% 11.5% 11.2%
_foreign_language 326 433 107 32.8% 0.7% 0.8%
_juv_audiobook 77 97 20 26.0% 0.2% 0.2%
_juv_fiction 11138 13153 2015 18.1% 22.5% 25.4%
_juv_foreign 274 397 123 44.9% 0.6% 0.8%
_juv_movie 1144 1012 -132 -11.5% 2.3% 2.0%
_juv_nonfiction 1808 1958 150 8.3% 3.7% 3.8%
_magazine 190 98 -92 -48.4% 0.4% 0.2%
_movie 6403 5880 -523 -8.2% 12.9% 11.3%
_music 1671 1973 302 18.1% 3.4% 3.8%
_new_book 2570 2510 -60 -2.3% 5.2% 4.8%
_nonfiction 3925 3781 -144 -3.7% 7.9% 7.3%
_ya_av 361 298 -63 -17.5% 0.7% 0.6%
_ya_fiction 2221 1888 -333 -15.0% 4.5% 3.6%
_ya_nonfiction 327 215 -112 -34.3% 0.7% 0.4%
_Electronic Content Use 9296 10589 1293 13.9% 18.8% 20.4%

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY

_audiobook
_biography
_express

Circulation Profile:
-0.2%
0.0%
-0.3%

_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction
_juv_foreign

_ya_nonfiction

_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie
_music

-0.6%
_new_book
_nonfiction
_ya_av
_ya_fiction

1.6%_Electronic Content Use

-0.3%
0.2%

-0.2%
-0.8%
-0.2%

0.0%
2.9%
0.2%

-0.4%
0.1%

-0.2%
-1.6%
0.4%

-0.4%

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

60000

70000

80000

90000

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Present 12 Month Period Previous 12 Month Period



22 
 
 
 

  

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
Present 12 Month Period 13249 14637 11038 11226 10377 9351 10515 9674 11106 10807 10325 11236
Previous 12 Month Period 11229 11756 9812 10201 9799 9399 8169 8702 10611 10450 9641 11129

18.0% 24.5% 12.5% 10.0% 5.9% -0.5% 28.7% 11.2% 4.7% 3.4% 7.1% 1.0%

Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-22 Jun-23
_audiobook 82 84 2 2.4% 0.7% 0.7%
_biography 140 141 1 0.7% 1.3% 1.3%
_express 250 159 -91 -36.4% 2.2% 1.4%
_fiction 1263 1175 -88 -7.0% 11.3% 10.5%
_foreign_language 202 259 57 28.2% 1.8% 2.3%
_juv_audiobook 2 14 12 600.0% 0.0% 0.1%
_juv_fiction 2398 3019 621 25.9% 21.5% 26.9%
_juv_foreign 195 252 57 29.2% 1.8% 2.2%
_juv_movie 330 265 -65 -19.7% 3.0% 2.4%
_juv_nonfiction 378 451 73 19.3% 3.4% 4.0%
_magazine 3 0 -3 -100.0% 0.0% 0.0%
_movie 2168 1855 -313 -14.4% 19.5% 16.5%
_music 304 516 212 69.7% 2.7% 4.6%
_new_book 322 250 -72 -22.4% 2.9% 2.2%
_nonfiction 1213 1194 -19 -1.6% 10.9% 10.6%
_ya_av 228 135 -93 -40.8% 2.0% 1.2%
_ya_fiction 1118 1065 -53 -4.7% 10.0% 9.5%
_ya_nonfiction 134 64 -70 -52.2% 1.2% 0.6%

-0.7%
-0.3%
-0.8%
-0.6%
-0.6%

-0.6%
0.6%
0.0%
-3.0%
1.9%

-0.9%
0.5%
0.1%
5.3%
0.5%

_new_book
_nonfiction
_ya_av
_ya_fiction
_ya_nonfiction

_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie
_music

_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction
_juv_foreign

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
RIVERFRONT LIBRARY

_audiobook
_biography
_express

0.0%
0.0%
-0.8%

Circulation Profile:

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Present 12 Month Period Previous 12 Month Period



23 
 
 
 

 

 

  

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun
Present 12 month period 29002 30817 25355 24725 24141 24101 26378 23890 27911 23999 23350 25065
Previous 12 month period 29135 28046 24025 23574 21930 21304 21763 21901 26072 24614 22051 24869

-0.5% 9.9% 5.5% 4.9% 10.1% 13.1% 21.2% 9.1% 7.1% -2.5% 5.9% 0.8%

Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-22 Jun-23
_audiobook 366 294 -72 -19.7% 1.5% 1.2%
_biography 322 338 16 5.0% 1.3% 1.3%
_express 170 151 -19 -11.2% 0.7% 0.6%
_fiction 3736 3790 54 1.4% 15.0% 15.1%
_foreign_language 117 163 46 39.3% 0.5% 0.7%
_juv_audiobook 40 74 34 85.0% 0.2% 0.3%
_juv_fiction 7853 8730 877 11.2% 31.6% 34.8%
_juv_foreign 75 139 64 85.3% 0.3% 0.6%
_juv_movie 728 603 -125 -17.2% 2.9% 2.4%
_juv_nonfiction 1207 1230 23 1.9% 4.9% 4.9%
_magazine 104 28 -76 -73.1% 0.4% 0.1%
_movie 3558 3384 -174 -4.9% 14.3% 13.5%
_music 1324 1376 52 3.9% 5.3% 5.5%
_new_book 1811 1650 -161 -8.9% 7.3% 6.6%
_nonfiction 2158 2114 -44 -2.0% 8.7% 8.4%
_ya_av 82 113 31 37.8% 0.3% 0.5%
_ya_fiction 917 672 -245 -26.7% 3.7% 2.7%
_ya-nonfiction 136 116 -20 -14.7% 0.5% 0.5%_ya-nonfiction

-0.1%
0.1%
0.2%

0.1%
-1.0%
-0.1%

0.1%
3.3%
0.3%
-0.5%
0.1%

-0.3%
-0.8%
0.2%
-0.7%
-0.2%

_music
_new_book
_nonfiction
_ya_av
_ya_fiction

_juv_foreign
_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie

_express
_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY

Circulation Profile:
_audiobook
_biography

-0.3%
0.1%

0

10000

20000

30000

40000

50000

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

Present 12 month period Previous 12 month period



24 
 
 
 

 

 

  

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23
Present 12 Month Period 4617 4679 4486 3986 4237 3774 4033 4298 5048 4292 4297 4994
Previous 12 Month Period 4150 4314 3379 3415 3187 3246 3320 3630 3692 3650 3748 4214

11.3% 8.5% 32.8% 16.7% 32.9% 16.3% 21.5% 18.4% 36.7% 17.6% 14.6% 18.5%

Jun-22 Jun-23 Jun-22 Jun-23
_audiobook 48 55 7 14.6% 1.1% 1.1%
_biography 81 89 8 9.9% 1.9% 1.8%
_express 31 20 -11 -35.5% 0.7% 0.4%
_fiction 685 843 158 23.1% 16.3% 16.9%
_foreign_language 7 11 4 57.1% 0.2% 0.2%
_juv_audiobook 35 9 -26 -74.3% 0.8% 0.2%
_juv_fiction 887 1404 517 58.3% 21.0% 28.1%
_juv_foreign 4 6 2 50.0% 0.1% 0.1%
_juv_movie 86 144 58 67.4% 2.0% 2.9%
_juv_nonfiction 223 277 54 24.2% 5.3% 5.5%
_magazine 83 70 -13 -15.7% 2.0% 1.4%
_movie 677 641 -36 -5.3% 16.1% 12.8%
_music 43 81 38 88.4% 1.0% 1.6%
_nonfiction 554 473 -81 -14.6% 13.1% 9.5%
_new_book 437 610 173 39.6% 10.4% 12.2%
_ya_av 51 50 -1 -2.0% 1.2% 1.0%
_ya_fiction 186 151 -35 -18.8% 4.4% 3.0%
_ya_nonfiction 57 35 -22 -38.6% 1.4% 0.7%

_ya_av
_ya_fiction
_ya_nonfiction -0.7%

_audiobook
_biography
_express
_fiction
_foreign_language
_juv_audiobook
_juv_fiction
_juv_foreign
_juv_movie
_juv_nonfiction
_magazine
_movie
_music
_nonfiction
_new_book

0.6%
-3.7%
1.8%

-0.2%
-1.4%

0.0%
0.8%
0.3%
-0.6%
-3.2%

-0.3%
0.6%
0.1%

-0.7%
7.1%

CIRCULATION SUMMARY
CRESTWOOD LIBRARY

Circulation Profile:
0.0%
-0.1%

0

1000

2000

3000

4000

5000

6000

7000

Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23

Present 12 Month Period Previous 12 Month Period



25 
 
 
 

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES SUMMARY 

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

Daily OverDrive Checkouts

Adult Fiction Rolling Monthly Adult Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Juvenile Fiction Rolling Monthly Juvenile Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Y/A Fiction Rolling Monthly Y/A Non-Fiction Rolling Monthly

Other Rolling Monthly Daily Total

Adult 
Fiction

Adult 
Non-Fiction

Juvenile 
Fiction

Juvenile 
Non-Fiction

Y/A 
Fiction

Y/A 
Non-Fiction Other TOTAL

Jun-22 4529 1319 812 90 392 23 238 7403
Jul-22 5054 1366 824 102 466 18 265 8095

Aug-22 5306 1440 825 142 491 24 318 8546
Sep-22 4641 1282 677 88 399 20 310 7417
Oct-22 4831 1357 541 110 399 5 401 7644
Nov-22 4503 1317 505 74 461 12 390 7262
Dec-22 4391 1411 577 81 423 21 293 7197
Jan-23 4899 1639 748 102 472 28 337 8225
Feb-23 4676 1512 655 71 420 22 386 7742
Mar-23 5098 1497 659 86 476 13 303 8132
Apr-23 4829 1430 626 82 504 11 248 7730

May-23 5190 1510 769 90 491 14 329 8393
Jun-23 5367 1466 696 68 508 18 322 8445



26 
 
 
 

ELECTRONIC RESOURCES SUMMARY 

 

 

Audiobook Comic eBook Movie Music Television Binge Pass Total

Jun-22 475 101 228 74 61 113 16 1068

Jul-22 477 83 231 90 61 105 9 1056

Aug-22 533 106 295 93 66 153 10 1256

Sep-22 501 64 244 97 44 128 15 1093

Oct-22 472 85 234 79 45 110 11 1036

Nov-22 518 102 284 92 54 128 18 1196

Dec-22 570 97 266 70 96 113 16 1228

Jan-23 643 120 383 67 69 143 22 1447

Feb-23 574 94 312 90 64 111 9 1254

Mar-23 517 86 318 109 88 109 11 1238

Apr-23 558 89 322 80 70 154 8 1281

May-23 675 140 335 113 98 117 15 1493

Jun-23 662 119 351 110 78 86 11 1417

Hoopla Circulation

0

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

800

900

1000

Jun-22 Jul-22 Aug-22 Sep-22 Oct-22 Nov-22 Dec-22 Jan-23 Feb-23 Mar-23 Apr-23 May-23 Jun-23
825 858 789 822 802 863 729 821 785 769 703 725 727

Kanopy Downloads



27 
 
 
 

BOOK STOCK 

JUNE 2023 

 

 

 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month         159,486  

Number of volumes added this month 730  

TOTAL         160,216  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                788                            

TOTAL VOLUMES RIVERFRONT LIBRARY         159,428   154,051 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month        157,401  

Number of volumes added this month             1,439            

TOTA L         158,840  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                  184  

TOTAL VOLUMES GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH         158,656   153,018 

 

Number of volumes at end of previous month           28,186  

Number of volumes added this month               1,281            

TOTAL           29,467  

Number of volumes lost/withdrawn this month                    97  

TOTAL CRESTWOOD BRANCH           29,370     25,580 

 

TOTAL VOLUMES IN YONKERS PUBLIC LIBRARY        347,454 
 

  332,649 

 

  

RIVERFRONT LIBRARY                    2023           2022
     2003 
 
 

GRINTON I. WILL BRANCH          
 
 

CRESTWOOD BRANCH        
 
 



28 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 

RIVERFRONT LIBRARY  
QUARTERLY REPORT 

APRIL-JUNE 2023 
 

The Riverfront Library strives to reflect the broad interests of the community through a balanced 
collection and through the provision of appropriate services and programs.  Moreover,  it continues to be 
a safe and welcoming place, and a place where patrons can find materials suitable to fostering their 
personal  growth. 

As demonstrated during the quarter under review, our efforts to serve the City of Yonkers define who we 
are as an institution. Whether in the Library building or online, we provide access to resources that can 
serve to strengthen both individual patrons and the local community. 

And we are pleased to report that, through our new website, patrons are now able to book small meeting 
rooms online. Through the end of the month of June, more than 800 patrons have used these rooms for 
meetings and group study. 

 

Programming 

To determine the services and programs that we need to supply, the Riverfront Library considers, among 
other factors, our community’s demographics.  In these times, we pride ourselves as a welcoming place 
for newcomers, and we take it as part of our mission to provide opportunities for those most in need of 
them, including new immigrants, non-native English speakers, and others who seek the tools they need 
to contribute to our society. We are honored to work in a progressive library system that fights against 
censorship and honors the lives of all human beings. 

Nearly 2,000 patrons attended programs offered by the Adult Department this quarter. 

With the aim of providing every child in the community with access to reading materials and library 
services, the Children’s Department continues to expand its programming. The Department presented 
175 programs during the last quarter, drawing a total of 2,926 children and caregivers. 

The Department hosted a two-day open house and ribbon-cutting event for the Small People’s Space in 
April. The newly designed room is now called The Cove. The program was attended by Mayor Spano and 
other elected officials, as well as parents, caregivers, and representatives from various community-based 
organizations. The event included Story Time. There was also a musical performance with well over 300 
people in attendance. 

The Children’s Department programs are designed to promote early literacy, to encourage reading for 
pleasure, and to provide children with opportunities to explore a variety of personal interests. Among the 
programs presented during the quarter were a session on Bracelet Making, a session on Robot 
Engineering, a session on Easter-egg decorating and an Easter-egg egg-hunt, a session on Magnetic 
Science, a Mother’s Day Story & Craft, a Father’s Day Story & Craft, and Legorama, as well as Babies & 
Books, Dental Story Time, Father Goose Stories, Tati Sabrina Story Time, Music by Zev, Paint & Juice,  



29 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 

Katori Little Shakers, CAPE, Rainbow Craft & Snack, Rainbow Necklace & Snack, Drag Story Time, and 
Bubbles the Silly. 

Other children’s programs were presented off-site, such as storytimes at the Queen’s Daughters Daycare, 
at Saint Peter’s School, at the Small World Daycare, and at the Family Services of Yonkers Daycare. 

Video game tournaments for tweens, teens, and adults proved to be a popular way to start our summer 
programming. And the summer kick-off was successful. The theme for summer reading this year is All 
Together Now. 

Teen programming included sessions on financial planning, on weaving, and on sewing. There were also 
programs on college prep, including SAT/ACT test practice sessions, sessions on writing college essays, 
and information on HBCU schools. Also offered were Bath Fizzies craft sessions and a healthy assortment 
of movie screenings. 

Our adult patrons engaged in a variety of programs, including sessions on financial literacy, on crafts, 
and on technology. There were also language-oriented sessions, including sessions on American Sign 
Language, ESL, and Spanish.Other notable programs this quarter included a ukulele class series taught 
by our own Elyse Schreiber, a history program on the LGBTQ+ community in Cherry Grove and Fire Island. 

In honor of the 50th anniversary of Hip Hop, the musical traditions of this form of music in Yonkers were 
explored by author Jerome Enders, Dwight Fuller and TuT Publishing. Featured at this event was Enders’ 
book Yonkers:The Lost City of Hip Hop. (This is the first in a series of events dedicated to celebrating 
Hip Hop music in the city of Yonkers during the course of this anniversary year.) 

In June, a Future Stars Talent Showcase was held in the Riverfront Library auditorium. As future rising 
stars from Yonkers seized the occasion to take the stage, 150 patrons attended to show their support. 

 

Notary Service 

Children’s Librarian Ralph Guida is a state-certified notary public. As such, and without charging a fee, 
he notarizes documents for the library’s patrons. During the quarter under review, 167 documents were 
notarized by Mr. Guida. 

Adult Services Department Librarian Oz Coto-Chang is also a state-certified notary public. He too has 
been providing free notary service to our patrons, having notarized 100 documents during the last 
quarter. (Though free, the notary service is available only by appointment.)  

 

Community Engagement 

The Riverfront Library staff have continued during the quarter to maintain partnerships with other 
community organizations so that, together with them, we can work to make a positive difference in 
people’s lives. 

 



30 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 

The Reference and Adult Services Department rendered library services and offered research help to a 
variety of groups, including P.S. 23, Gorton High School, the Vive School, My Sister’s Place, and the 
Women’s Civic Club of Nepperhan, Inc. 

 

The Library continues to administer an internship program for students from Sarah Lawrence College. 
SLC students Olivia Keefe and Laurel Collins began in early June as our summer CLIP ( Community 
Leadership Internship Program) interns. They are researching and writing about Yonkers history, as well 
as processing and describing archival materials. 

In addition to these community involvements, Branch Administrator Sandy Amoyaw attended during this 
quarter meetings of the Salvation Army Advisory Board, the Yonkers Rotary International, and the Mayor's 
African-American Advisory Board, as well as meetings of the 3rd Precinct’s National Night Out.  Arnaldo 
Torres has continued his service as a board member on the YMCA’s Board of Trustees, and librarian 
Eugene Howell continues to serve as the Library’s liaison with the Community Network, enabling him to 
share important current information with the local community. 

 

Continuing Education 

To enhance their job performance, the Riverfront Library staff are encouraged to participate in 
professional development. To this end, staff members Tayisha Barker, Elyse Schreiber, and Arnaldo 
Torres attended the ALA Conference in Chicago.  Having made new networking contacts there, they 
returned with novel ideas and a variety of print materials to add to the collection. 

Members of the staff also attended various in-person training sessions and webinars, including the 
NYBLC (New York Black Librarians Caucus) Roundtable at the New York Library Association. 

Library Director Jesse Montero and librarians Mary Robison and Michael Walsh met with consultant 
Natiba Guy-Clement of the Brooklyn Public Library’s Special Collections Division. They discussed future 
planning for local history initiatives and the Yonkers Public Library archives. 

 

Collection Development 

The Riverfront Staff continue to devote time and thought to the task of collection development. We 
continue to augment our collections with new offerings in local history and African-American materials, 
and in Spanish language, Arabic language, and Ukrainian language materials, and LGBTQ+ topics.. 

 

Library Displays 

Book displays in the Library help to create an inviting, informative, and effective learning environment. In 
addition, such displays – as well as the Library bulletin boards – can play a vital role in boosting circulation 
rates. Displays during this quarter included the following themes: Junteenth, Mother’s Day, LGBTQ+ Pride  



31 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 

and Queer Fiction, Father’s Day, National Poetry Month, Arab-American Heritage, Memorial Day, 
International Day of Music, Keep Your Imagination Blooming, and Children’s Book Week. 

Thank you, Riverfront Library staff, for your continued assistance to our patrons. Your hard work as a 
team has not gone unnoticed. The Riverfront Library Director, Deputy Director, and Administration 
congratulate you for doing a great job this quarter. 

 

 

 

 

Sandy Ernest Amoyaw 

Riverfront Library Administrator 

 

  



32 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 
 

GRINTON I. WILL LIBRARY 
QUARTERLY REPORT 

APRIL-JUNE 2023 
 
The library is about creating traditions, memories, and community for all patrons.  This year our second 
annual YPL Storywalk features the book “Wonder Walkers.” Patrons of all ages were engaged in the 
beautiful illustrations and the story of two kids and their questions about nature:  “Is the sun the world’s 
light bulb?” “Is the wind the world breathing?” They wondered and we did too.  We knew Summer 
Reading had officially arrived when patrons kicked it off with a night full of bubbles and music with the 
Bubble bus. Ms. Aili also created the 3nd annual “All Together Now” Lego video which featured a YPL 
bus driven by Hamlet, escorted to all 3 branches by Batman and the Batmobile. The Queen of England, 
a robot, hobbits, and other Lego literary characters joined together to take their final bows.   We also 
celebrated our 3rd Annual Make Music Day with “Music with Zev”, a movie showing of That’s 
Entertainment, a compilation of musical dance scenes from MGM movies, and an afternoon with DJ 
Tristate Jericko, who played Motown and other popular classics.    We’ve also started a new tradition at 
the library, our first 1000 books reader, Mateo, received a book in which he was featured as the main 
character. Written by our very own Aili Whelan and Laura Cacace, “Mateo and the 1000 Books" 
describes the adventures of the reader as he meets friends along his way to the library.  Future 1000 
book readers will receive their own personalized story. 
 
Staff marked important and other celebratory months, like National Arab American Heritage Month and 
Juneteenth with book resources and carousels, creative bookmarks, and virtual and in-person 
programs.  During the month of June, there was a Juneteenth special films series that included The 
Birth of a Nation, and for children, the movies:  Freedom Day and Juneteenth for Mazie.  We welcomed 
the spring season with our Seed Library program, a zoom presentation on Birding, Nature Walks, and a 
children’s program called Don’t Let Bugs Bug You.  Patrons were invited to visit our Edible Gardens and 
harvest fresh herbs, flowers and vegetables. Furthermore, during Pride Month, the New York Historical 
Society partnered with various libraries including YPL to present Safe Haven: Gay Life in 1950s Cherry 
Grove. Other programming highlights include: Poetry Night Open Mic; Swelling and its Health 
Implications; Getting up from the Floor; Decoding Cancer; ¡Viva La Vida! Frida Kahlo, Demystifying 
Medicare, Enhanced Fitness with Tarsha, and Memoir writing.  Inviting displays on topics of interest 
included National Poetry Month, Pride Month, Sexual Assault Awareness, Asian and Pacific American 
Heritage Month, Summer Time, Audiobook month, and Jazz appreciation. 
 

Patrons often acknowledge the impact the library and our librarians make in their lives. They were 
appreciative and thankful for the N-95 masks made available to them during the poor air quality 
conditions caused by the Canadian wildfires.  We also received a fun social media shout out from a 
published author who stated that without the Yonkers, NY Will library and its kind and knowledgeable 
librarians, she wouldn’t have become a “kidlit” writer. Afterwards, we found her new book on our YA 
shelves. Other gratifying acknowledgements include: a gracious donation provided by a group who often 
meets at our facility; a special education teacher from Roosevelt who was happily able to borrow over 
ten copies of School Trip for her class assignment; a complimentary letter from Patricia Vaccarino, local 
author, thanking Michael Walsh for his great work at the library and the author chats he organizes in 
which she mentioned that the chats create more than conversations about books, they create a sense  



33 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 

of community and a Lincoln High School career fair, where the library had a table and materials to share 
with the hopes of creating future librarians. To continue our goal of helping patrons navigate our building 
better, we created daily program schedules posted at both entrances, to direct patrons to programming 
locations and provide updates on any schedule changes. 

 
City agencies and organizations requested meeting spaces for events and special programs.  The Fire 
Department swore in new recruits in June.  The Westchester County Board of Elections held early voting 
for the Primary Elections in the lower lobby. The Piano School Celebrated Rachmaninoff’s 150th Birthday 
with a piano recital. DOROT Westchester presented “What’d You Say?!”, a series of workshops for adults 
aged 60+ where they learned how to craft an original story about “entertaining” life experiences.   
Sustainable Westchester Power Program hosted an information session on the new supplier and rates.  
The Yonkers Board of Education Speech Department hosted their annual training.  Lastly, the City of 
Yonkers Mobile Tax Unit set-up in the lower lobby and collected County of Westchester Taxes.   
 

This quarter the Branch Administrator attended the Alzheimer’s Research Forum; facilitated an ongoing 
meeting space for the Lived Experience Advisory Group with the Westchester Continuum of Care 
Partnership to end homelessness; provided a testing space for a home-instructed student who needed 
to take two NYS regents exams; facilitated the building showings of the documentary titled, A Race to 
Be Human; attended a Leading with Confidence webinar; and interviewed candidates for various 
vacancies. We are happy to report the transfer of Tina Lucchese to the Adult department and the 
promotion of Zaivy Luke-Aleman from part-time computer page to full-time circulation clerk. Special 
thanks goes to the Will staff for their patience during the repaving of Central Avenue.    

 

        

Aurora Cruz 

Grinton I. Will Library Administrator 

 

 

 
  



34 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 
 

CRESTWOOD BRANCH  
QUARTERLY REPORT 

APRIL-JUNE 2023 
 
We started out the quarter with staffing changes - saying hello to Andrew Gmitter, our new part-time 
custodian, and bidding farewell to Hali Mentzer, part time page. We had the opportunity to celebrate 
Crestwood Crew accomplishments with the community at large, as well as all of YPL, at the end of the 
quarter including Phil’s, Matt's & Natalie's (and Ash our intern’s) School Graduations plus Alison's 
acceptance into Library Graduate School, Maria's end of internship and Jackie's end of another library 
school semester. 
 
The biggest physical IT improvement was the installation of two WLS public terminals, one upstairs in 
the Teen Room and one downstairs in the Children's Room, augmenting our computing access.  Carlos 
Figueroa facilitated 7 brand new iPads at the end of the quarter for patron in-house programming and 
staff use. YPL’s rebranding, including migrating to the new website and logo reveal for National Library 
week, was also a big highlight and culmination of YPL staff’s dedication and hard work. 
 
Hastings Repair fixed our roof and gutter damage from a fallen tree. Ground improvements included 
Paul Emond’s starting of the grouting of the patio tiles in the Crestwood Courtyard.  Russell Martinez 
hung up the AED machine in the entrance stairwell for ease of use from downstairs and upstairs plus he 
oversaw the sprinkler system repair. Removal of the sneeze guards marked a step in the direction of 
forging ahead despite COVID’s still being ‘out there.’ 
 
CHS Meeting this quarter was on the topic of “How Crestwood Got Its Name,” presented by President 
Karen Frederick, who also put together a basic fact sheet about the Crestwood Community for ready 
reference use for school projects and community curiosity. This sheet is a welcome resource, housed in 
our local history shelving display. 
 
In YPL Sustainability news, Library Trainee Jackie Leone co-spearheaded the YPL Seed Library with 
Ana Gantzer from Riverfront. Under Jackie’s guidance and green thumb, our raised garden bed and 
potato sacks are brimming with growth.  She also made DIY soaps as prizes for the YPL Seed Library 
Bingo and made it possible for us to give out 15 White Pine saplings to our community members on 
Arbor Day.  She also led a community clean up in the communal forested area close to the train station.  
 
Spring also brought the revival of senior in person programming with our former “News & Brews” being 
transformed into Senior Talk Thursdays.  The pollinator garden was tended to by  James the Nursery 
Supervisor and his team, who report to Steve Sansone, Commissioner of Parks and Recreation. 
 
Zoom continues to be a popular platform for connecting people to library services and materials. A fun 
one was “Shelf Indulgence: Libraries in Pop Culture with Clive Young!” that took an amusing, upbeat 
look at how libraries and librarians are portrayed in movies, TV, rock videos and more. 
 
We had a class visit from School 15, Ms. Wright’s special education class, where we shared library 
resources and taught information literacy skills. 
 



35 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 
 
National Library Week highlights included an in-person self-care workshop on Self Massage with Cathy 
McGibney. We had our first 1000 Books Before Kindergarten reader reach 1000 Books since the 
program has been revamped post-pandemic - congratulations Saoirse! 
 
Crestwood Crew was busy learning how to use our new summer reading platform Beanstack, re-
building Yonkers Public School Book Lists and Reading Assignments on both Beanstack and our new 
website in preparation for our 2023 Summer Reading Program “All Together Now”.  
Yonkers Public School Summer Reading lists remained the same, additional books were ordered, ZOOM 
sessions on how to register for the program via Beanstack, and Grab and Go kits, plus in person and 
ZOOM programs were all created in support of summer reading literacy. 
A contactless pick up option still remains and is used during open browsing hours by many of our 
patrons. 
  
Mary Nowak continues to create inviting displays on timely and topical themes including Earth Day, 
Autism Awareness, Asian American and Pacific Islander Heritage, Star Wars, Cinco De Mayo, Mental 
Health Awareness Month, Memorial Day, Juneteenth, and Pride. Natalie Varker and Carina Zegers 
created several activity packets on the above mentioned themes for our patrons to use both in-house 
and to take home.  
 
Community connections remain strong with our NNORC partnership at the forefront. Library patrons 
use our suite of 9am zoom wellness/fitness health programs to start their day. A meaningful community 
outreach event was Branch Manager Z’s involvement with the Lincoln High School Career Fair where 
she tabled with YPL staff member Laura Cacace from Will Library.  They spoke to over 100 teens about 
librarianship as a career and library services. 
 
One new partnership was with Big Apple Honor Flight (BAHF),  a nonprofit organization whose mission 
is to fly veterans from NYC to DC to honor them for all their sacrifices. Mark Giordano, who lives in 
Crestwood, approached us to be a hub where people could write or drop off letters to share with 
veterans. Over 150 letters were created and collected to share. A big thank you to our Crestwood Crew 
(especially Mary and Jackie) for making the Honor Flight Program such a tremendous success. 
 
Another new partnership was with the Westchester Women’s Agenda hybrid program on the topic of 
scams, in conjunction with Pace Center for Justice. This was a unique program because it was on 
ZOOM and streamed in all 3 locations of Yonkers Public Library simultaneously in real time. 
 
Friends of Crestwood Library championed Make Music Day raising ¾ of the funds needed to book the 
Tom Flammia Jazz Trio. It was a great concert that brought together people of all ages. They also held 
their first post-pandemic Bake Sale raising funds so that Friends can sponsor many literacy and 
wellness events for children, teens, adults, and seniors. On May 2, Friends of Crestwood Library held its 
Annual Meeting in-person at the Library. Special Friends sponsored events, such as “The Magic of 
Wool” demonstration and a Fire Prevention and Safety presentation were offered to the community this 
quarter.  Friends also held their first Chess Tournament this past April 15. Some board members met 
with Crestwood Community Fund Co-chair Kristen McDermott to discuss the art of successful 
fundraising.  This year's Memorial Day Parade and Ceremony returned after two years of virtual  
 



36 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 
ceremonies and Friends of Crestwood Library walked in the parade and were joined by part-time 
librarian Nancy Wissman. 
  
Staff training opportunities included Christine Bietetti conducting a 3-D printer training session onsite 
at Crestwood, Zoom YPL Training for Newspaper Research, an in-person tour of Sherwood House 
Museum that helped staff see and experience local history. 
 
We're in the full swing of Summer Reading and opted to kick-off the summer with a variety of different 
performances and workshops for all ages instead of one big kick off. A few highlights from our kickoff 
schedule: Crafts for a Cause, Earring Making with Joan Lloyd (have fun, do good!); Celebrating Global 
Beatles Day with Musician Eddie Fiscella and surprise special guest John Fiscella (live music indoors 
due to inclement weather); Monday, June 26th “Celebrate 626 Day” (activities, food and fun centered 
around Disney's Stitch Character, helping us celebrate the uniqueness in us all) all day with special 
Cooper the Therapy Dog appearance; “All Together Now: Looking at Art” virtually with Professor Val 
Franco; Crafternoon: Special Edition “Precubs of Love” (making crochet or knitted blankets for 
premature babies); Chess and a screening of Lilo & Stitch Movie to bring together our Crestwood 
Library Community “Ohana”, which means family. 
 
None of the above would be possible without the YPL staff’s commitment to customer service, vision 
and working together.  For that I would like to commend them for another exceptional quarter, one to 
be remembered! 
 
Patrons from across Yonkers and surrounding communities continue visiting us virtually and physically. 
They appreciate our strong ZOOM offerings coupled with our building being open for services like 
printing, reference, readers’ advisory, browsing, and being a cool destination on hot summer days. We 
continue to serve the people of Yonkers and beyond and strive to create a Crestwood Library 
Experience that people will not soon forget. 
 
 
Z. Baird  
Crestwood Library Manager 
 
  



37 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 
 

TECHNICAL PROCESSING DEPARTMENT 
QUARTERLY REPORT 

APRIL-JUNE  2023 
 

 
 
 
The Tech. Processing Department is still in our temporary office space on the main floor. We are 
making the best of a very reduced work area and the staff has been very patient and understanding as 
we navigate around one another, our desks, book carts, and deliveries. 
 
The beginning of June was a busy ordering time with the departments placing as many orders as 
possible to meet the end of the fiscal year deadline for the invoices to be paid by the City of Yonkers. 
The orders were done to complete the budget allotments for June The director will give out new 
budget allotments for each department for the new fiscal year starting July 1, 2023. 
 
All summer reading orders have been placed and the books processed as soon as they are received. 
 
The continuations and periodicals updates have been received from the departments and changes will 
be made accordingly. 
 
The Baker & Taylor Book Leasing Program continues to provide shelf ready new books for the branches 
that use their monthly quotas to obtain titles for their collections. These titles are then returned when 
they are no longer popular circulating items. 
 
Several staff members continue to take part in the DEI meetings. 
 
Tech Processing accommodates all requests from the departments for information, processed 
materials, and orders using whatever resources are necessary and available. Contacting and working 
with vendors is a large part of our work.  
 
Monthly budget balances are provided to each Department Head so that they can manage their 
ordering allotments.  
 
 
 
Mary DiChiara 
Technical Processing Dept. 
  



38 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 
 

CUSTODIAL DEPARTMENT 
QUARTERLY REPORT 

APRIL-JUNE 2023 
 

In this quarter, my staff in all three facilities have been focused on constant disinfecting of high touch 
areas multiple times daily. We will continue this practice for the foreseeable future.  
 
Crestwood 
 

● All outdoor furniture has been cleaned for use.  
● In March during a very strong wind storm one of our neighbor's tree limbs partially fell onto our 

property causing some roof and gutter damage. Hastings roof repair has completed the repairs 
to the roof and gutters.  

● The Crestwood sign is in need of replacement. I am currently pricing a new longer lasting sign 
that will endure the elements.  
 

 Will     
                   

● To ensure the cleanest possible air quality, all air handler filters have again been replaced with 
the high quality Merv 13 filters.  

● This quarter we began the spruce up of the Incubator room on the mezzanine level. As 
requested, new ghost shelving was installed. Both rooms and the outer area received fresh 
paint. Also new doors have been hung and brighter lighting was installed. 

● In April the temporary chiller was installed. In May the old chiller and cooling tower was removed. 
● During routine inspection we found the emergency sump pumps had failed and the basement 

flooded with groundwater. We quickly installed and ran our backup pumps. A.C Furia pump 
repair was called and found the check valves had gone bad. That repair was made the following 
day.    

 
Riverfront 
 

● This quarter we assembled a number of new chairs for the Circulation department and Literacy 
department as well.  

● My staff has removed the remaining old signage from all areas.  
● We installed a new light peg board and touch board to the Sensory room.  
● We also hung new YPL banners in the front of the Library and over the entrance doors.  

  
Staff 
 
This quarter we hired a new part time custodian for Crestwood Andrew Gmitter. The previous 
Custodian John Patterson handed in his resignation. His last day will be July 6th. 
  
 
Russell Martinez, 
Supervisor of Custodians 



39 
 
 
 

QUARTERLY REPORTS 
 
 

GRAPHICS DEPARTMENT 
QUARTERLY REPORT 

APRIL-JUNE 2023 
 
 

 
10 Warning Sgns of Alzheimer’s (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
1000 Books Prize Book 
Across Imaginary Boundaries (flyers) 
Adult Mysteries (bookmarks) 
All Together Now Beatles Day (Flickr) 
Asian American & Pacific Islander Month (flyers) 
Arch for Kids (Flickr, flyers, Posters) 
Art With Erica, May, June (Flickr) 
Art With Say, May, June (Flickr) 
Art with Teresa (Flickr) 
Artist Bootcamp (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Artsmobile Westchester (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Asian American History Film (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Avoiding Scams Webinar (Flickr) 
Beginner’s Ukelele Class Riverfront  (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Beginner’s Ukelele Class Will (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Beginner’s Vogue Workshop (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Beth Shipko (Flickr) 
Bird Friendly Garden (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Blood Drive (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Board Games (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Book Chat, May, June (Flickr) 
Bubbles the Silly Entertainer (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Carousel Storytime (Flickr) 
CAPE Community Adventure Play, July (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Celebrate 626 Day (Flickr) 
Celebrate National Days (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Celebrate Rachmaninoff’s 150th Birthday (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Celebrating the Earth (Flickr) 
CenterLight Healthcare (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Chair Yoga,  May, June (Flickr) 
Chalk the Walk July 4th (Flickr) 
Chalk the Walk Flower Power (Flickr) 
Chalk the Walk with Pride (Flickr) 
Cinco de Mayo Craft (Flickr) 
Cinco de Mayo Feeding Westchester (Flickr) 
Cinco de Mayo Story & Craft (Flickr, flyers, 
poster) 
Cinco de Mayo with Zafiro (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Cite Your Sources (bookmarks) 
Coach Charlie, May (Flickr) 
Coach Karina  ,June (Flickr) 
Crafternoon Preubs of Love (Flickr) 
Crafternoon  (Flickr) 
Crafts for a Cause (Flickr) 
Creation Station Father’s Day (Flickr) 
Creation Station Mother’s Day (Flickr) 
Crip Camp Documentary (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Dance Around the Maypole (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Dental Storytime, Crstwood (Flickr) 
Dental Storytime, Will (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Drag Story Hour (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Eid (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Essentials of the Smartphone(Flickr, flyers, poster) 

Family Board Games (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Family Film, Riverfront (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Father’s Day Craft, Riverfront (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Father’s Day Craft, Will (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Feeding Westchester (Flickr) 
Fine Arts Films, May, July (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Financial Literacy Tips for Homeschoolers (Flickr) 
Forever YA Book Club, May, June (Flickr) 
Fourth of July Craft (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Free eBooks (bookmarks) 
Free Play @ Will (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Friday Films (Flickr) 
Get Organized, May (Flickr) 
Grab & Go Activity Packets (Flickr) 
Graphic Novel Club, May (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
How to Use Google (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
History Lover’s Book Club, May (Flickr) 
How Writers Create Fiction from their Lives (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Importance of Thomas Paine (Flickr, flyers, poster)  
Intro to Corporate Giving (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
James Bond Film Series, May,July (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Juneteenth2023 (flyers) 
Juneteenth, Will Juv (Flickr, flyers, posters)  
Katori’s Little Shakers Riverfront, May, June, July (Flickr, flyers, 
poster) Katori’s Little Shakers Will (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Kids Chess Club (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Last Day of School Tournament (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Learn How To Use Google (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Learning Physics through Building a Structure (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Legorama Club, May, June (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Lego Club, Will, April-August (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Lenoir Preserve Walks (FLickr) 
Library Jazz Band (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Love is the Only Norm (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Magnet Science (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Make Music Day Movie (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Make Music Day Summer Concert with DJ Jericko (Flickr, flyers, 
posters) 
Make Music Day with Zev (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Maker Monday, Teens  (Flickr, poster) 
Maker Monday, Seniors July (Flickr, poster) 
Maker Monday, Teens  July (Flickr, poster) 
May the 4th Craft (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
May the 4th Crestwood (Flickr) 
Melt Method (FLickr) 
Memoir Writing Workshop (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Mix & Match Mondays: May, June (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Monday Funday (Flickr) 
Mother’s Day Cards (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Movie Musical Mondays (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Movies at the Will Library, May, June, July, August (Flickr, flyers, 
posters) 
Movies at your Library, Riverfront: May, June, July  (Flickr, flyers, 
posters) 



40 
 
 
 

Music with Zev - Will, April, May, June (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Music With Zev - Riverfront, May-August (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Mystery Thriller Book Club, April, May, June (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
National Bingo Day (Flickr) 
The New Sustainable You, May, June (Flickr) 
NNORC Consultations, Crestwood, May, June, July (Flickr) 
NYS Estate Tax (Flickr) 
The Older and Wiser Driver (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Online Adult Book Club,  May (Flickr) 
Paint & Juice, May, June, July (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Pajama Storytime, Crestwood (Flickr) 
Pajama Storytime, Will (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Pokemon League (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Printmaking with Teresa (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Pilates, June (Flickr) 
Pinwheels on the Patio (Flickr) 
Positive Psychology Reading Circle (Flickr) 
Precubs of Love, May, June, July (Flickr) 
Pride Month Booklist (flyers) 
Primary Voting (Flickr, flyers) 
Printmaking with Teresa July, August (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Rainbow Craft, Snack & Necklace(Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Rather Be Reading, May June (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Read with Cooper, Crestwood,  May, June (Flickr) 
Read to Cooper, RIverftont (Flickr,  poster) 
Read with Cooper, Will, April-August(Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Robert the Guitar, April, May, June (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Safe Haven (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Salem Witch Trials (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Science fun with Boats (Flickr, flyers, [Posters) 
Screen Free Week (Flickr) 
Sensory Room Open House (Flickr, flyers) 
Serving Up a Summer Menu (Flickr, flyers, posters) Shelf 
Indulgence (Flickr) 
Sing, Sign & Storytime, May, June  (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Small Business Websites (bookmarks) 
So Not Yonkers (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Sound Meditation, May (Flickr) 
Special Free Play Day, May, June (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Spring Gala (Flickr, brochures, posters, signs) 
STEM Robot Engineeering (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
Summer Breakfast/Lunch Grab&Go, Riverfront (Flickr, posters) 
Summer Loan Extensions (Flickr) 
Summer Lunch Grab&Go, WIll (Flickr, posters) 
Summer Reading Fiesta, Will Adults (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Summer Reading Fiesta, Will Children (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Summer Reading Ice Cream Social (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Taking Charge of Personal Finance (Flickr) 
A Taste of Arab American Heritage Month (Flickr, poster) 
Teddy Bear Picnic (Flickr, flyers, Posters) 
Teen Summer at Will (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Teen Tuesdays (Flickr) 
Teen Tuesday Cinema (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Try it Out Tuesday (Flickr) 
Understaning Retirement (Flickr, flyers, Posters) 
Val Franco, June, July (FLickr)Veterans’ Stories (Flickr, flyers, 
poster) 
Virtual Author Talks, May, June, July (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Virtual Reality and Engaging the Past (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Virtual Tour of National Gellery of Art (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Visionboard (Flickr) 
Wednesday Night Yoga, May (Flickr) 
Wednesday Teen Matinees (FLickr, flyers, posters) What’d You 
Say?! (Flickr, flyers, posters) 
YA Book Buzz, May (Flickr) 
YA New Fiction (bookmarks) 
Yonkers Future Stars Talent Showcase (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
Yonkers on the Move (Flickr) 

Yonkers On the Move Stretch  (Flickr) 
Yonkers: The Lost City of Hip Hop, May (Flickr, flyers, poster) 
YPL Calendars, May, June, July (flyers) 
 
 
 
 

 
 
Mario Pereira, 
Graphic Artist 
 


